
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Mike Veselik, Economic Development Program Manager
Brit Fontenot, Economic Development Director
Jeff Mihelich, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Resolution 5450 A Resolution Adopting the City of Bozeman's Legislative
Priorities for the 68th Session of the Montana State Legislature 

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2022

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Resolution

RECOMMENDATION: I move to approve Resolution 5450 Adopting the City of Bozeman's
Legislative Priorities for the 68th Session of the Montana State Legislature 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 7.3 Best Practices, Creativity & Foresight: Utilize best practices, innovative
approaches, and constantly anticipate new directions and changes relevant
to the governance of the City. Be also adaptable and flexible with an
outward focus on the customer and an external understanding of the issues
as others may see them.

BACKGROUND: Resolution 5450 is the formal adoption of legislative priorities for the City of
Bozeman. Staff collected input from experts across the City on the various
issues before the Legislature. Staff presented the priorities to the
Commission during the September 13, 2022 Commission meeting. The
Commission provided further direction on priorities which are reflected in
the resolution and supporting document. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: No unresolved issues 

ALTERNATIVES: Alternatives as proposed by the City Commission. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: No fiscal effects 
 

Attachments:
_City of Bozeman Legislative Policy 2023 v2.pdf
Resolution 5450 ADOPTING THE CITY OF BOZEMAN'S
LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR THE 68TH SESSION OF THE
MONTANA STATE LEGISLATURE.docx

 
Report compiled on: October 20, 2022
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